
Date: March 4, 2022 

To: Honorable Jose “Pepe” Diaz, Chairman 
  and Members, Board of County Commissioners 

From: Daniella Levine Cava 
Mayor 

Subject: Miscellaneous Construction Contract Program Quarterly Report 
First Quarter FY 2021-2022

Pursuant to Section 2-8.7.01(6) of the County Code, which established the Miscellaneous Construction 
Contracts (MCC) Program, attached is the first Quarter Report for FY 2021-22. The MCC Program consists 
of two (2) plans: 

• MCC 7040 is a pool that includes only Small Business Enterprise-Construction (SBE-CON) certified
firms. All solicitations under this component are sheltered for SBE-CON firms only; and

• MCC 7360 is used for competitive solicitations when federal funding is involved, or when a 100
percent SBE-CON measures is not feasible due to the lack of availability of certified vendors in
specific construction trades.

A total of awards valued at $54,798,035 were awarded during the first quarter of FY 2021-22. The charts 
below show the totals for the first quarter of FY 2021-22 by comparison the same quarter for the previous 
year 2020-2021: 

Attached is a list of the projects awarded in the first quarter of FY 2021-22, which includes contract number, 
contractor, project name, total award amount, small business measures, awarded date, status, original 
completion date, revised/actual completion date and is sorted by Commission District. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Alex Muñoz, Director of the Internal Services 
Department, at (305) 375-1135. 

Attachments 

C: Geri Bonzon-Keenan, County Attorney 
Gerald K. Sanchez, First Assistant County Attorney 
Jess M. McCarty, Executive Assistant County Attorney 
Office of the Mayor Senior Staff 
Alex Muñoz, Director, Internal Services Department
Basia Pruna, Director, Clerk of the Board 
Jennifer Moon, Chief, Office of Policy and Budgetary Affairs 
Yinka Majekodumi, Commission Auditor 

 FY 2021 -2022 

   MCC 
Program 

1st Quarter 

(Oct. 1, 2021 through 
December 31, 2021) 

Awards Amount 

7040 144 $27,756,513 

7360  33 $27,041,522 

TOTALS 177 $54,798,035 

 FY 2020 - 2021 

MCC 
Program 

1st Quarter 

(Oct. 1, 2020 through 
December 31, 2020) 

Awards Amount 

7040 133 $22,066,754 

7360 38 $28,552,865 

TOTALS 171 $50,619,619 














































































